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Karen Bradburn 

Permitting Team (Forestry) 

21st July 2022 

Dear Karen, 

FLA 166 22-23 Shady Grove 

Thank you for your consultation and apologies for the delay. I have reviewed the 

map boundaries against the regional Historic Environment Record (HER) and other 

sources and note that forestry operations have the potential to impact on the 

following historic environment feature recorded within the consultation area; 

 

PRN 40635 Boulston Manor  Post Medieval Quarry SM97791366 

Small quarry, c.15m wide, cut into the slope on the east side of the road leading to 

Boulston Manor. The quarry is fairly clear. N Page 2000 

 
© Crown copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100021874. Welsh Government 
© Hawlfraint y goron a hawl cronfeydd data 2022. Arolwg Ordnans 100021874. Llywodraeth Cymru 

 

The current condition of these features is unknown; however they may survive as 

ruins, earthworks or below ground archaeology.  Therefore in order to comply with 

UKFS Forests and the historic environment guidance, DAT advise that these historic 

environment features (shown in green on the attached map) must be protected 

from damage during felling operations and subsequent restocking,  and tracks and 

loading areas must not cross these areas.  

 

There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within 

this area of which we have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or 

finds be identified it is important that Dyfed Archaeological Trust Heritage 

Management is informed and further information and advice can then be provided 

as required. 

 

 

Alice Pyper 

Heritage Management Project Manager 
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a.pyper@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk 


